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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 2:13 PM

To: 'Wen Sin'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Xin Yi'; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; 

amanda@seahong.com.sg; 'ken'; gideon@seahong.com.sg; Chee Kiong; assignments

Subject: Re: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019  (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) 

: 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.

Dear Wen Sin, 

  

Please assist to forward the survey report and photos of vehicle SLT 7462G. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:12 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg> 

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg <wahidah@seahong.com.sg>; 

samson@seahong.com.sg <samson@seahong.com.sg>; amanda@seahong.com.sg <amanda@seahong.com.sg>; 'ken' 

<ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg <gideon@seahong.com.sg>; Chee Kiong 

<cheekiong@seahong.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) : 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK.  
  
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

  

  

  

From: Chee Kiong <cheekiong@seahong.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 9:52 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 
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<Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Xin Yi' <xinyi@seahong.com.sg>; wahidah@seahong.com.sg; samson@seahong.com.sg; amanda@seahong.com.sg; 

'ken' <ken@seahong.com.sg>; gideon@seahong.com.sg; 'Wen Sin' <riaz@justice.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT - MC/MC 1641/2019 (SLT 7462G) RIAZ ref : WAN.512858.AP(D) : 19.26300 Ergo.S.CK. 

  

Dear ALL 
  
CLAIMANT: MC 1641/2019 – AUTOMOBILE LEASING PTE LTD (SLT 7462G) - PD 
INSURED / DRIVER : LEE FONG HO/ JONATHAN LEE CHENG JUN (SKL 9752K) 
ACCIDENT ON 10.3.2018 INVOLVING SLT 7462G / SKL 9752K AT WHAMPOA FLYOVER TWDS CHANGI (PIE) 
We act for the Defendant in the above action and M/s Riaz LLC acts for the Plaintiff. Kindly note that they are also 

copied in this email. 
We are pleased to inform that the parties have agreed to appoint Mr Adrian Ling to be the SJE in this action.  As the 

SJE, his duty is to give his recommendation to the Court on issue of damage, repair cost and period of repair.  
We forward the following for your attention :- 

a. Parties’s GIA statement and photos 

b. Our client’s surveyor survey reports and photos 

We believe the Plaintiff’s solicitor will be forwarding their documents to you from their side. Please liaise with them if 

you require inspection of the Plaintiff’s vehicle. 
  
Please let us have your survey report within 4 weeks from date of inspection or today whichever is applicable. Thanks ! 
  
Yours 
Tan Chee Kiong 
Seah Ong & Partners LLP 


